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CONTRA COSTA COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

C-4001 Campus Safety Center at Contra Costa College and
L-4001 Campus Safety Center at Los Medanos College

ADDENDUM #2 Date: October 21, 2016

NOTICE TO ALL CONTRACTORS

You are hereby notified of the following changes, clarifications and/or modifications to the original
Contract Documents, Project Manual, Drawings, Specifications and/or previous Addenda. This
Addendum shall supersede the original Contract Documents and previous Addenda wherein it
contradicts the same, and shall take precedence over anything to the contrary therein. All other
conditions remain unchanged.

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Contract
Documents dated 9/16/2016. Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in space provided on the
Bid Proposal /Form. Failure to acknowledge may subject Bidder to disqualification.

A. Pre-bid RFls
1) Question: Is a factory direct applied elastomeric over permabase acceptable for exterior finish?
Response: No, Permabase is not equivalent to specified system.

2) Question: Are lockers and appliances part of the modular scope of work?
Response: Appliances and lockers are not in scope.

3) Question: On page A2.01M of the plans, it shows modules in widths of 12’-0”. Are 14’-10” wide
modules acceptable?
Response: Modular building width is negotiable, presuming the exterior appearance is not
altered by the change in module width.

4) Question: Is Milgard an acceptable manufacturer for the aluminum windows?
Response: Milgard windows are not equivalent to specified product.

5) Question: Is Old Castle an acceptable manufacturer for storefront?
Response: Oldcastle is an acceptable manufacturer for the storefront.

6) Question: Is the aluminum sunshade part of the modular scope of work?
Response: Sunshade is part of the scope.
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If you have any questions regarding this Addendum, please contact:
Jovan Esprit
Contra Costa Community College District
500 Court St., Martinez, CA 94553
Email: jesprit@4cd.edu;
Facsimile: 925-229-6959

All other terms and conditions of BID are to remain the same.

LPAS Architecture + Design
2484 Natomas Park Drive, Suite 100
Sacramento, CA 95833

END OF ADDENDUM #2
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